From: Janet Curran - NOAA Federal <janet.curran@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 1:15 PM

To: Linda Miller - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: Donna Darm - NOAA Federal; Barry Thom - NOAA Federal; Aimee Moore - NOAA
Federal

Subject: SWP & CVP Reinitiation MOU attached for Signature before 2pm today if possible

Attachments: 3. Routing slip.pdf; CVP SWP Memo of Understanding 12.16.16 for RA signature.docx;

Decision Memo.pdf; DOC GC Clearance Memo.pdf

Linda,

Donna cleared the attached MOU for Barry's esignature. Please route the original to Aimee Moore. (Note- |
left Barry's signature as is on this documents since its not on our letterhead).

If possible, Aimee would like this to be signed before 2 pm today.

Janet Curran

Acting Special Assistant to the Deputy Regional Administrator
Professional Wetland Scientist

North Puget Sound Natural Resource Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: Seattle 206-526-4452

janet.curran@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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